
 

 

 
 

Department of Corrections 
 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

802 3rd Street, Suite 224 
Douglas, Alaska 99824 

Main: 907.465.6014 
Email: Michael.lim@alaska.gov 

 
Issue Date: October 22, 2024 
 
ATTN: Vendors 
 
RE: Project Name:    GCCC Boiler Replacement Phase II 

Project Number:   240002942 
Project Location: Goose Creek Correctional Center (GCCC), Wasilla, 

Alaska 
New ITB Deadline: October 29, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m., Local Time 
 

Addendum # Two (2) 
 
 

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original drawings and/or specifications 
for the subject work.  In case of conflicts between this addendum and previously issued documents, this 
addendum shall take precedence. 
 
The following additions are required: 
 

1. Attached is the Plan Holder’s List for this project (3 Pages).  The company names that are highlighted 
in yellow attended the mandatory pre-site visits.  

 
The following are questions from interested parties and the department ‘s response. 
 

1. Do the new boilers require any additional combustion air? 
 
A:  Yes 
 

2. Are the new boilers flues intended to use the current roof penetration? 
 
A:  Yes, see attached illustration (2 pages) 
 

3. Has there been any design efforts on the heat exchanger scope? 
 
A:  No 
 

4. Is all the required equipment owner supplied for the completed scope? 
 
A:  All provided product attached.  Any additional Fastener, Piping & Vent Caps to be provided by the 
contractor (3 pages). 
 

5. Is the supplied flue piping complete, all materials on hand? 
 
A:Yes, if more is needed the owner will supply. 
 

6. How long can the heat exchangers be down? 
 
A:  Hot water outrages to be coordinated three days in advance.  Shutdowns limited to 24 hours. 
 

7. Does B-11 & B-12 require to be relocated and placement of a new housekeeping pad? 
 
A:  No 
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8. Was the boiler start up supplied by the owner (included in boiler procurement)? 

 
A:  Yes 

 
This addendum is considered part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) and is to be acknowledged on your quote form. 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions at michael.lim@alaska.gov or 907-465-6014. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael Lim 
Procurement Manager 
 
 

 
cc: Shawn Ratliff, Facilities Manager I, DOC 
  
  
 
 

End of Addendum 
Total number of pages contained within this Addendum:  10 
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DATE 
ISSUED

NO. OF 
SETS *TYPE* ADD/RPT 

OTHER

POC:

PHONE:  Email

POC:

PHONE:  Email

POC:

PHONE:  Email:  

**** S (SUBCONTRACTOR)

MAILING ADDRESS:

907-748-5659 sfeet@pmi-hvac.net

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

PROJECT NAME:  GCCC Boiler Replacement, Phase II

PROJECT MANAGER:  Shawn Ratliff

COMPANY/ADDRESS/PHONE/EMAIL

PROJECT NUMBER(S):  240002942

BID DUE DATE:  10/29/2024

MAILING ADDRESS:

ADVERTISING DATE:  9/13/2024

Shane Fett

907-529-2402 consolidatedconeng@gmail.com

9/30/2024

Dave Nickerson

nsanchez@gopsi.com

COMPANY NAME:  Pinnacle Mechanical

907-290-9825

9/30/2024

Neil Sanchez

MAILING ADDRESS:

COMPANY NAME:  Proctor Sales

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

G (GENERAL)

COMPANY NAME:  Consolidated Contracting & Engineering

SP (SUPPLIER)

9/25/2024

A (AGENCY) P (PLANROOM)C (CONSULTANT)
afd:  G:\Group\CONTRACTS\Facilities Contracts\Forms\Planholder List.xls As of:  10/22/2024
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NO. OF 
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OTHER

POC:

PHONE:  Email:  

POC:

PHONE:  Email

POC:

PHONE:  Email

****

COMPANY NAME:  Siemens

BID DUE DATE:  10/29/2024

PROJECT NAME:  GCCC Boiler Replacement, Phase II PROJECT NUMBER(S):  240002942

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

COMPANY/ADDRESS/PHONE/EMAIL

907-519-3534 joseph.dickerson@siemens.com

PROJECT MANAGER:  Shawn Ratliff ADVERTISING DATE:  9/13/2024

MAILING ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:

COMPANY NAME:  Superior Plumbing

10/9/2024

Joseph Dickerson

COMPANY NAME:  Alaska Air Balancing

tjones@superiorak.com

10/9/2024

Tony Jones

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:

907-317-1040

P (PLANROOM)
G (GENERAL) S (SUBCONTRACTOR) SP (SUPPLIER)

jason@alaskaairbalancing.com

Jason Garner

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

907-746-1090

A (AGENCY) C (CONSULTANT)
afd:  G:\Group\CONTRACTS\Facilities Contracts\Forms\Planholder List.xls As of:  10/22/2024
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DATE 
ISSUED

NO. OF 
SETS *TYPE* ADD/RPT 

OTHER

POC:

PHONE:  Email:

POC:

PHONE:  Email:

POC:

PHONE:  Email:

****

PROJECT NAME:  GCCC Boiler Replacement, Phase II PROJECT NUMBER(S):  240002942

PROJECT MANAGER:  Shawn Ratliff ADVERTISING DATE:  9/13/2024 BID DUE DATE:  10/29/2024

COMPANY/ADDRESS/PHONE/EMAIL

COMPANY NAME:  Plans Room LLC

Melaine Anderson

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

907-563-2029 mail@theplansroom.com

COMPANY NAME:  Plan Center Northwest

MAILING ADDRESS:

Svea Erickson

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:

503-650-0148 svea@plancenternw.com

G (GENERAL) S (SUBCONTRACTOR) SP (SUPPLIER)

COMPANY NAME:  Dodge Construction Network

kristal.amad@construction.com

Kristal Amad

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

844-326-3826X7346

A (AGENCY) C (CONSULTANT) P (PLANROOM)
afd:  G:\Group\CONTRACTS\Facilities Contracts\Forms\Planholder List.xls As of:  10/22/2024
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